

THOMAS DOUKINITSAS

83 Roman Way, Farnham, Surrey, GU9 9RG
Telephone: (+44) (0) 7744 888 2728 - (+30) 6951 748491 - Email: thomas@creativityfilms.gr
www.doukinitzas.info

Bilingual (English/Greek) Digital Professional

Creative individual with strong technical and problem solving skills

Thomas Doukinitzas is a Visual Effects Artist, Camera Operator, Director and Content Creator who has been working on personal projects and professionally since 2008. Having both work experience on a multitude of different projects for various clients such as EMI Music Greece, ENA Channel and Panik Records and combined with his Bachelor of Arts degree in Digital Film and Screen Arts he is highly adaptable and focused, and able to work towards achieving the best result possible efficiently and on time. When he is not working on a project he still spends time constantly researching new techniques and technologies and being a post production geek, trying out ideas in his own personal projects.

Academic Qualifications

Higher education and above

(BA) Digital Film and Screen Arts

University for the Creative Arts, Farnham

Bachelor of Arts

Projects

i've worked on

Camera Operator - Visual Effects Supervisor / Artist

D-Eb31e - May 2016 - Graduation Film

Shot the entire short film using the Blackmagic URSA, and supervised and created the visual effects

Writer / Producer / Animator and VFX

Through the Medium - May 2016 - Graduation Film

Wrote the script, produced and animated the CGI segments of this short animated film about the lives of a stop motion and CGI character

Camera Operator and Visual Effects Artist

Qualia - May 2016 - Graduation Film

Shot and assisted on Visual Effects for an experimental dance film.

Camera Operator and Editor

The Resurrection of the Sea Brides - October 2014 - Arts by the Sea Festival / Zoe Sinclair

Shot and Edited the introduction film for performance piece by Zerelda Sinclair.

Director, Producer and Editor

Off to Holidays - July 2015 - ENA Channel

Shot, Producer and Edited weekly travel show in Greece.

Employment

in the digital industry

Director and Motion Graphics Artist

ENA Channel - June 2012 till Present - Kavala, Greece

Directed and Produced various travel and lifestyle shows for local television network as well as creating graphics packages for both show opening titles as well as a network rebranding.

Graphic Designer

UCA Student's Union - September 2014 till May 2014 - Farnham, UK

Designed promotional posters for events

Visual Effects Artist

RIVA Productions - September 2012 till August 2013 - Athens, Greece

Created a vast number of visual effects shots and motion graphics for music videos, with clients such as Sony Music Greece and Panik Records

Visual Effects Artist

Post Modern Prometheus Productions - January 2012 till August 2012 - Athens, Greece

Created visual effects for music videos for clients such as Panik Records and D2E

Founding Member and Director

Creativity Films Group - June 2008 till Present

Directing short comedy films and creating visual effects for music videos and film

Skills

software and camera

Camera Skills:

- Blackmagic Design URSA
- Canon EOS 300
- Sony EX1
- Canon XF305

Software Skills:

- The Foundry Nuke (Nuke, NukeX, Nuke Studio)
- Avid Media Composer
- Adobe Suite (Photoshop, Illustrator, Premiere, After Effects, Audition, Speedgrade, Dreamweaver, Edge, Lightroom)
- Maxon Cinema 4D
- Solidangle Arnold
- Blackmagic Design Davinci Resolve
- Dragonframe
- PixelFarm PFTrack

- Unity
 - Apple Logic Pro X
 - Avid Pro Tools
-

Education

Training and Undergraduate

Avid Media Composer Training

AVID Media Composer Certified User

101 Professional Editing for Picture & Sound - 100%

110 Effects Essentials - 86%

IELTS Academic

British Council

English, 8.0

Apolyteirion of Lykeio, Technology

Lykeio of Thassos

Maths, Physics, Economics and Programming

Interests

what i do when i'm not working

I enjoy researching in to how films are made, watching behind the scenes videos and online resources. I also enjoy watching films constantly on the big screen as it is an inspirational experience for my own personal work. In my free time i try to make films with friends to not only further develop my skills but to also have a good time and create something fun and entertaining.

Recommendations

from previous employers in the digital industry

"Thomas is a NECESSARY team member in any creative environment and can execute many roles within such" "During the entire duration of Thomas's employment he showed: Knowledge on specialist subjects in every task he executed, Technical knowledge in many areas, Is organised and prepares even the smallest details in every task, Shows as collaborative spirit and can work well with everyone involved in the team, Has a talent in creating a complete product taking in to account all the necessary parameters (technical requirements, marketing, resources), Is consistent in reaching milestones and deadlines"

-George Kasdaglis, General Manager, ENA Channel - marketing@enachannel.gr, +30 694 8910001